CITY OF SAN ANGELO
PURCHASING DIVISION

72 West College Avenue, San Angelo, Texas 76903
(325) 657-4219 » sapurch@cosatx.us * wWww.cosatx.us

Addendum One

Date: February 6, 2020
RFP: OP-01-20/ Disaster Debris Clearing

Open: February 19, 2020/ 2:00 PM Local Time

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFP:

Announcement: Due to City offices being closed for inclement weather, the Pre-Bid Meeting is hereby
rescheduled for Tuesday February 11, 2020 at 2 p.m. in the City Hall Annex, Board Room, 301 W.
Beauregard.

Q: Who is responsible for paying disposal fees?

A: The City would be responsible for any disposal fees for items deposited at the City’s landfill; the contractor/vendor
would be responsible for paying any disposal fees for items deposited at disposal sites other than the City’s Landfill.

Q: Please confirm that Tipping Fees/Disposal Fees are to be excluded from our proposed rates and treated as a
pass through expense whereby the contractor pays disposal fees and invoices the City for reimbursement at
direct cost with no mark-up.

A: Yes, disposal fees associated with the City of San Angelo Landfill should be excluded from the rates. The contractor
will not be charged disposal fees at the City’s landfill and will not need to invoice the city for disposal fees.

Q: Fee Schedule page 15 — Management and Reduction — item #2 — compacting Vegetative and/or C&D Debris —
Will the City consider separating this into two separate line items? It takes more time and resources to grind C&D
debris versus grinding vegetative debris and greatly increases the wear and tear on the equipment.

A: Yes, we will consider separating this into two line-items.

Q: Can we provide additional pricing for additional services not listed on the Fee Schedule?
A: Yes, additional services and pricing should be submitted.

For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us.

Sincerely,

N6l A S

Nolan A. Sosa
Purchasing Manager
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